

RAMIN KULIEV

Music Composer for Film /
Animation / Theatre

I am a composer with more than 10 years of experience. The main specialization is music for animation, films and theaters. I compose in different styles: romanticism, electronic music, modern, classical, etc., in different genres, ranging from chamber music to symphonic music.

Education

BcA at Baku Music Academy

2011 - 2015

Composer

BcA at Janáček Academy of Music and Performing Arts

2018 - 2021

Composer

MgA at Janáček Academy of Music and Performing Arts

2021 -

Composer

Employment History

Composer at RKuliev Studio, Brno

2019 -

Composer and Sound Design at Animafilm Studio, Prague

2019 - 2022

Music Teacher at Music School, Slavkov u Brna

2021 -

Work Experience

2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th Animation festivals at Animafilm studio, Baku

2019 - 2023

Trailer Music and Sound Design

"Symbiose" animation film, Paris

March 2023 - June 2023

Music for animation film

"Kočka na Kolejích" theater play, Prague

2022

Music for theater play

"An Unorthodox Education" - documentary film

February 2023 -

Music for documentary film

"SWING! Podle rytmu poznáte nás" theater play, Brno

Arrangement/2023

"MĀYĀ" theater play, Brno

Music for theater play / 2024



Details

Brno, Czech Republic

inforkuliev@gmail.com

Date of birth

19.10.1990

Languages

English

Czech

Azerbaijan

Russian

Hobbies

Cooking, Painting

PROGRAMS

- Cubase
- Sibelius